
From:                                 Katherine Williams
Sent:                                  24 September 2025 09:21:31 UTC+01:00
To:                                      "'Tim Rodway | Rodway Planning'" <tim@rodwayplanning.co.uk>
Subject:                             RE: DM/25/1657 - 23 Hurst Road, Hassocks

Hi Tim,  
 
Thank you for your email.  
 
Nature Space has confirmed that this statement can be provided by condition.  
 
Kind Regards  
 
Katherine Williams BSc (Hons) MSc 
Senior Planning Officer 
Mid Sussex District Council 
01444 477214 
www.midsussex.gov.uk 

Working together for a better Mid Sussex 
  
 
From: Tim Rodway | Rodway Planning <tim@rodwayplanning.co.uk> 
Sent: 23 September 2025 16:50
To: Katherine Williams <katherine.williams@midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: DM/25/1657 - 23 Hurst Road, Hassocks 
 
Hi Katherine, 
 
This would delay matters. Can this not be dealt with by condition? I don’t recall another project 
where we have had to provide this prior to determination. 
 
Best regards, 
 
Tim 
 
  
  
TIM RODWAY
DIRECTOR / M +44 (0)7818 061220  

https://www.midsussex.gov.uk/


RODWAY PLANNING CONSULTANCY / T +44 (0)1273 780 463 / RODWAYPLANNING.CO.UK  
CONFIDENTIALITY & DISCLAIMER NOTICE: This e-mail is intended only for the addressee named above and the contents should not be 
disclosed to any other party. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender and delete the e-mail and any attachments 
from your system. Although this email has been scanned for viruses, I advise you to carry out your own virus checks before opening any 
attachment as I cannot accept liability for any damage sustained as a result of any software viruses or other malicious code. 
  
 
From: Katherine Williams <katherine.williams@midsussex.gov.uk> 
Sent: 23 September 2025 16:47
To: Tim Rodway | Rodway Planning <tim@rodwayplanning.co.uk>
Subject: RE: DM/25/1657 - 23 Hurst Road, Hassocks 
 
Hi Tim,  
 
Thank you for your email. 
 
We are currently experiencing significant delays in responses from our Ecologist Consultants 
due to staffing issues, this is now being resolved however there is a backlog in consultations. I 
am chasing for an update regarding a timeframe for a response.  
 
I also note that Nature Space recommend that the Precautionary Working Methods Statement is 
submitted prior to determination, can this be provided.  
 
My apologies for this delay.  
 
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
Sent: 17 September 2025 12:08
To: Katherine Williams <katherine.williams@midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject: DM/25/1657 - 23 Hurst Road, Hassocks 
 

https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.rodwayplanning.co.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7Ckatherine.williams%40midsussex.gov.uk%7C63f85a259a254d6d1c6608ddfab8cae7%7C248de4f9d13548cca4c8babd7e9e8703%7C0%7C0%7C638942393814378382%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=wSWlFxBLMC9P%2BUYz8mzitcuIQ0XHFO47y4Ti5pYwJqU%3D&reserved=0
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mailto:tim@rodwayplanning.co.uk
mailto:katherine.williams@midsussex.gov.uk


Dear Katherine, 
 
I note that the above Planning Application is now over the target determination date (15th 
September). 

Please can you provide me with an update?

Many thanks, and best regards, 
 
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
  
 
The information contained in this email may be subject to public disclosure under the 
Freedom of Information Act 2000. Unless the information contained in this email is 
legally exempt from disclosure, we cannot guarantee that we will not provide the whole 
or part of this email to a third party making a request for information about the subject 
matter of this email. This email and any attachments may contain confidential 
information and is intended only to be seen and used by the named addressees. If you 
are not the named addressee, any use, disclosure, copying, alteration or forwarding of 
this email and its attachments is unauthorised. If you have received this email in error 
please notify the sender immediately by email or by calling +44 (0) 1444 458 166 and 
remove this email and its attachments from your system. The views expressed within 
this email and any attachments are not necessarily the views or policies of Mid Sussex 
District Council. We have taken precautions to minimise the risk of transmitting software 
viruses, but we advise you to carry out your own virus checks before accessing this 
email and any attachments. Except where required by law, we shall not be responsible 
for any damage, loss or liability of any kind suffered in connection with this email and 
any attachments, or which may result from reliance on the contents of this email and 
any attachments.  
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